
 
 

CITY OF ATLANTIC COUNCIL MEETING 
September 16, 2024 

Atlantic City Hall - City Council Chambers – 4:45 PM 
 

AGENDA 
1. Roll Call.  

 
2. Approve Agenda. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
4. Adopt Consent Agenda Items. 

a. Minutes of the September 4, 2024, City Council Meeting.  
b. 5-Day Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service: 

i. Wine Time, LLC – September 19, 2024.  
ii. Wine Time, LLC – October 10, 2024.  

c. Class C Retail Alcohol License – Desperados Investments.  
d. Whitney Development Upper Story Housing #4 - $86,118.00 
e. Bills: $240,316.01. 

 
5. Public Forum. 

 
6. Order to Close Indian Trail Drive on September 29, 2024, from 4:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M for Church Worship Night.  

 
7. Presentation for SHIFT ATL on 201 West 14th Street Reimbursement to the City’s Housing Development Fund.  

 
8. Resolution #50-24 “Appointing Laura McLean as the Atlantic City Clerk and Setting Compensation for FY 2025.”  

 
9. Third and Final Reading of Ordinance No. 1045 “Vacating the 66’ Wide Street Right-of-Way of West Fourth Street in the 

City of Atlantic, Iowa Described as Follows: Beginning at the West Right-of-Way Line of Laurel Street Extended, Thence 
West to the East Property Line of the Iowa Interstate Railroad. Said Parcel Containing Approximately 0.7 Acres. Said 
Described Real Estate is Subject to a Stormwater Sewer Easement Reserved unto and Held by the City of Atlantic, Iowa.” 
 

10. Order to Reappoint Shawn Shouse to the Board of Adjustment.  
 

11. Order to Reappoint Melissa Ihnen to the Board of Adjustment.  
 

12. Order to Approve Administrative Invoices 1 & 2 for the Atlantic AMU Water CDBG Project.  
 

13. Review and Recommendation on the Parks Commission Request for the Addition of Trees to the “Do Not Plant” List. 
 

14. Administrator’s Report. 
a. Personnel & Finance Committee Meeting. – Wednesday, September 25, 2:00.  
b. City Council Workshop – Wednesday September 25, 2024, at 5:00.  

 
15. Mayor’s Report. 

 
16. City Council Reports. 

 
17. Swearing in of Atlantic City Clerk Laura McLean.  

 
18. Adjournment. 



1 
 

CITY OF ATLANTIC COUNCIL MEETING 
September 16, 2024 

Atlantic City Hall - City Council Chambers – 4:45 PM 
 

AGENDA NOTES 
1. Roll Call.  

 
2. Approve Agenda. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
4. Adopt Consent Agenda Items. 

a. Minutes of the September 4, 2024, City Council Meeting.  
b. 5-Day Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Service: 

i. Wine Time, LLC – September 19, 2024 
ii. Wine Time, LLC – October 10, 2024.  

c. Class C Retail Alcohol License – Desperados Investments.  
d. Whitney Development Upper Story Housing #4 - $86,118.00 
e. Bills: $240,316.01 

 
5. Public Forum. 

 
6. Order to Close Indian Trail Drive on September 29, 2024, from 4:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M 

for Church Worship Night.  
Ali Pieken, current Parks Commission member and fundraising powerhouse, has 
requested that on September 29, 2024, that the City close a portion of Indian Trail Drive 
from 4:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M. for Church Worship Night. The event will begin at 5:00 P.M.  
Church Worship Night is hosted her by church and other local churches. Each church will 
be playing a set of worship music for the public to come and enjoy. Last time they did 
this event there were tons of kids and they were constantly running back and forth from 
mom and dad and Kiddie Coral playground. It made me quite nervous with them 
running across that strip of road there. Between the strip of road and cars parked along 
there adding blind spots, there are legitimate safety concerns for children. Closure of 
the road will help prevent any potential accidents.  
City Administrator Recommends Approval 
 

7. Presentation for SHIFT ATL on 201 West 14th Street Reimbursement to the City’s 
Housing Development Fund.  
SHIFT ATL has reimbursed the City for their $100,000.00 loan to rehabilitate 201 West 
14th Street.  
 



2 
 

First Ward Councilwoman, Emily Kennedy will comment on the success of this project 
and the ongoing efforts at housing rehabilitation in Atlantic.  
 

8. Resolution #50-24 “Appointing Laura McLean as the Atlantic City Clerk and Setting 
Compensation for FY 2025.” 
Former City Clerk Barb Barrick had her last day with the City on March 22, 2024. This is a 
critical office of the City, one that is required by Iowa Statute to remain incorporated as 
a municipal entity.  
 
The Personnel & Finance Committee has recommended that Laura McLean be the next 
City Clerk. Personnel & Finance Chairwoman Elaine Otte had the following to say 
regarding the process and selection of the new City Clerk.  

“We are pleased to announce that Laura McLean has been selected to fill the 
position of City Clerk for the City of Atlantic after a multitiered interview process. 
Throughout the process Laura made it clear she would always strive to do what 
is best for the city, it citizens and our employees. She brings a strong set of 
education, skills and experience and is excited to join our team. 

Also, we would like to thank all the candidates who applied and interviewed for 
the position.” 
City Administrator Does Not Comment on Political Appointments 
 

9. Third and Final Reading of Ordinance No. 1045 “Vacating the 66’ Wide Street Right-of-
Way of West Fourth Street in the City of Atlantic, Iowa Described as Follows: 
Beginning at the West Right-of-Way Line of Laurel Street Extended, Thence West to 
the East Property Line of the Iowa Interstate Railroad. Said Parcel Containing 
Approximately 0.7 Acres. Said Described Real Estate is Subject to a Stormwater Sewer 
Easement Reserved unto and Held by the City of Atlantic, Iowa.” 
The City Council held the public hearing and passed the first reading of Ordinance No. 
1045 during the August 21st City Council meeting. The second reading was passed during 
the September 4, 2024 Council meeting. The following information is from those notes.  
 

“During the May 1, 2024 City Council meeting, the Council referred the request 
by Rob Stamp for the City to vacate a phantom street Right-of-Way (ROW) that 
begins at the corner of West 4th Street and Laurel Street, going Westbound and 
terminating at the Phantom Railroad ROW, to the Planning & Zoning Commission 
for their review and technical recommendation.  
 
Mr. Stamp desires additional access to his property to the north, to do this he 
wishes cut the curb on the vacated area and pour a driveway and maintain it as 



3 
 

another entrance. The approximate area of the entrance is indicated in blue, 
below.  

 
Once the referral of the ROW vacating is made to the Commission, the Commission 
must meet and send their recommendation back to the Council within 30 days. 

 

 
 
The following statements were gathered by various experts regarding business and 
infrastructure. 
 
City Engineer Dave Sturm recommends that Mr. Stamp simply be allowed to build a 
driveway to his property on the Street Right-of-Way, after getting permission from the 
City Council and getting protective rights to his improvements. He recommends this 
because there is stormwater infrastructure on the north side of West 4th Street (seen in 



4 
 

Red) and drainage runoff (Purple) in the proposed ROW. Alternatively, he recommended 
that the City get a stormwater utility easement as part of the vacating process.  

 
From an Economic Development Perspective, Cass-Atlantic Development 
Corporation (CADCO) Executive Director, Jen McEntaffer had the following quote 
for the Commission: “The railroad spur has been vacant for an extended period 
and the likelihood that the Iowa Interstate Railroad would put back in operation 
is highly unlikely. The price of the railroad spur would be cost prohibitive. I see 
no economic development purpose in maintaining the ROW.”  
 
Executive Director of Atlantic Municipal Utilities (AMU), Steve Tjepkes stated 
that no water or electric infrastructure existed within the ROW.  
 
City of Atlantic Public Works Director Kirk Knudsen stated that the from his 
perspective, this ROW has no current or future value to the City.  
 
It is up to the Commission to determine what the best course of action is and I 
will report that to the City Council, tomorrow night.  
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed the issue and unanimously 
recommends the City vacate the property. The City Council met on May 15, 2024 
and formally decided to accept the proposal to vacate the property from the 
Planning & Zoning Commission and referred the matter to the City Attorney for 
legal preparation. The vacating process is ready to begin.  
The process of vacating City ROW is entirely dictated by Iowa Code, specifically 
Sections: 364.12(2)(a), 392.1, 364.15, 364.7, 174.15(2), and 364.7(3).”                                                         

City Administrator Recommends Approval 
 

10. Order to Reappoint Shawn Shouse to the Board of Adjustment.  
The Board of Adjustment reviews appeals of the zoning and sign ordinances. A property 
owner may request an appeal due to special exceptions, differences in interpretation, or 
requirements that create a hardship for the property owner. The Board meets as 
needed on the second Monday of the month at 7:30 a.m. The five Board Members are 
appointed by the Mayor and serve three year staggered terms. 
 
The Mayor has chosen to renominate Shawn Shouse to another Term on the Board of 
Adjustment.  
City Administrator Does Not Comment on Political Appointments 
 

11. Order to Reappoint Melissa Ihnen to the Board of Adjustment.  
The Mayor has chosen to renominate Melissa Ihnen to the Board of Adjustment. She is currently 
serving as the Chair of the Board of Adjustment.  
City Administrator Does Not Comment on Political Appointments 



5 
 

 
12. Order to Approve Administrative Invoices 1 & 2 for the Atlantic AMU Water CDBG 

Project.  
Tammy DeBord, Grant Specialist 3 with the Southwest Iowa Planning Council (SWIPCO) has 
submitted the SIWPCO administration invoices 1 and 2 for the Atlantic-Atlantic Municipal 
Utilities (AMU) Water Community Development Block Grant (CDBG).  She has stated the 
Council should approve and pay these, and then will be reimbursed by the Iowa 
Economic Development Authority (IEDA). This is a pass-through expenditure.  
City Administrator Recommends Approval 
 

13. Review and Recommendation on the Park Commission Request for the Addition of 
Trees to the “Do Not Plant” List. 
Kevin Ferguson, the Chairman of the Atlantic Parks Commission has forwarded the 
Council this recommendation from the Commission.  
 

“The Parks Commission would like to recommend these trees to be added to the 
list of trees that should not be planted. In our parks. Please add this to the 
council agenda for review.   
 
Below are the prohibited trees from DNR and Trees Forever. 
 
‘Prohibited Trees: Freeman/Hybrid Maple (Acer x freemanii Autumn Blaze, 
Armstrong, Marmo, and Sienna Glen are frequently seen cultivars), Amur Maple, 
Norway Maple, Ash, Blue Spruce, Callery/Ornamental Pear, Ornamental Cherry, 
Mulberry, Golden Raintree, Tree of Heaven, Black Locust, White Poplar, Siberian 
Elm, Russian Olive & Salt Cedar.’” 

 
14. Administrator’s Report. 

a. Personnel & Finance Committee Meeting. – Wednesday, September 25, 2:00.  
b. City Council Workshop – Wednesday September 25, 2024, at 5:00.  

 
15. Mayor’s Report. 

 
16. City Council Reports. 

 
17. Swearing in of Atlantic City Clerk Laura McLean.  

 
18. Adjournment. 

 



 
Minutes  

& 
Misc. 

 
 



 
City Council 

September 4, 2024 
5:30 p.m. 

 
The Atlantic City Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers at City Hall with Mayor Garrett 
presiding.  Upon roll call, the following were present: Ward 1 Council Kennedy, Ward 3 Council 
McDermott, Ward 4 Council Sarsfield, Ward 5 Council Halder, At Large Council Brink, At Large Council 
Otte, City Engineer Sturm, City Administrator Lund, Acting City Clerk Tupper.  Absent: Ward 2 Council 
Behrens. 
 
Motion by Sarsfield; second by McDermott to approve the agenda. All ayes.  Motion carried.                         
 
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Motion by Brink; second by Halder to approve Consent Agenda as follows: Minutes of the August 21, 
2024, City Council Meeting; Tree Trimmer Permit – Priority One Lawn Co.; Class F Retail Alcohol License 
– Atlantic Lodge No. 445, Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks of the U.S.; Class B Retail Alcohol 
License – Hy-Vee Food Store; Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Services – The Corner Shelf, 
LLC, and Fireside Lounge; Special Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Services – Wine Time, LLC 
(Produce in the Park) and Bills totaling $58,678.35. All ayes.  Motion carried.   
 
Public Forum – None. 
 
Motion by McDermott; second by Sarsfield to Approve the Engineering Agreement with Snyder & 
Associates for the 2025 Street Improvements Project. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Kennedy; second by Brink to approve the Second Reading of Ordinance No. 1045 “VACATING 
THE 66’ WIDE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WEST FOURTH STREET IN THE CITY OF ATLANTIC, IOWA, 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS BEGINNING AT THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LAUREL STREET EXTENDED, 
THENCE WEST TO THE EAST PROPERTY LINE OF THE IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD. SAID PARCEL 
CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 0.7 ACRES. SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE IS SUBJECT TO A STORMWATER 
SEWER EASEMENT RESERVED UNTO AND HELD BY THE CITY OF ATLANTIC, IOWA.” Ayes: McDermott, 
Sarsfield, Halder, Brink, Otte, Kennedy. Nayes: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Otte; second by Halder to Approve Pay Application #2 for $55,949.17 for the Sanitary Sewer 
Rehabilitation – UV CIIPP Lining Project. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Administrators Report: Lund reminded everyone that the Wednesday, September18, 2024 City Council 
Meeting has been moved to Monday, September 16,2024 (Due to the Annual Iowa League of Cities 
Conference). City Council workshop on September 25, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Mayor’s Report: Mayor Garrett reported that the Back to the Ballfield was a success. Yes EMS meetings 
are coming up. Still looking into plans for Bull Creek. 
 
City Council Reports: Brink-Landfill; McDermott-Parks & Recreation; Kennedy-Parks & Recreation; Otte-
Economic Collaboration; Halder- Landfill. 
 



The next City Council meeting will be held on September 16, 2024. 
 
Motion by Halder; second by Sarsfield to adjourn at 5:52 p.m. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 

 ________________________________ 
      Grace N. Garrett, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 
 Rich Tupper, Acting City Clerk 









 
Bills 

 
 
 
 















 
6 
 
 
 
 







 
8 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 50-24 

APPOINTING LAURA MCLEAN AS THE ATLANTIC CITY CLERK AND 
SETTING COMPENSATION FOR FY 2025 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Atlantic four full-time employees within the Finance &   
Administration Department; and; 
 

WHEREAS, one of these positions, the City Clerk, had been vacated for some time; and;  
 

WHEREAS, the Personnel & Finance Committee has completed a thorough review of  
applications and conducted extensive interviews to fill this vacancy and has nominated Laura 
McLean as the candidate to occupy the position of City Clerk; and;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Atlantic, 
Iowa, adopts the following: 
 

Section 1. An annual salary of $67,000.00 is authorized for the City Clerk for the 
Fiscal Year of 2025, effective September 17, 2024.  

 
Section 2. Laura McLean shall be appointed to the City Clerk position, effective 

September 17, 2024. 

Passed and approved this 16th day of September 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
     Grace N. Garrett, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST:                                 
           Rich Tupper, Acting City Clerk 



 
9 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

CITY OF ATLANTIC, IOWA 
ORDINANCE NO. 1045 

 
AN ORDINANCE VACATING THE 66’ WIDE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY 
OF WEST FOURTH STREET IN THE CITY OF ATLANTIC, IOWA 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE WEST RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF LAUREL STREET EXTENDED, THENCE WEST TO THE 
EAST PROPERTY LINE OF THE IOWA INTERSTATE 
RAILROAD.  SAID PARCEL CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 0.7 
ACRES.  SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE IS SUBJECT TO A 
STORMWATER SEWER EASEMENT RESERVED UNTO AND HELD BY 
THE CITY OF ATLANTIC, IOWA. 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published in the manner required by law, on the 17th day 
of August, 2024, this Council held a public hearing on a proposal to vacate a certain portion of 
the right of way as hereinafter described; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Council determines that it is in the best interests of the City that said 
right of way be vacated. 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Atlantic, Iowa: 
 
SECTION 1.  The City of Atlantic, Iowa does hereby vacate and release the following-described 
right of way: 
 

The 66’ wide street right-of-way of West Fourth Street described as follows: Beginning at 
the west right-of-way line of Laurel Street extended, thence west to the east property line 
of the Iowa Interstate Railroad.  Said parcel containing approximately 0.7 acres.  Said 
described real estate is subject to a stormwater sewer easement reserved unto and held by 
the City of Atlantic, Iowa. 

 
SECTION 2.  The vacated right of way is hereby conveyed, as follows: 
 

A. The North Half of that portion of the vacated right of way running East and West 
legally described as the 66’ wide street right-of-way of West Fourth Street described 
as follows: Beginning at the west right-of-way line of Laurel Street extended, thence 
west to the east property line of the Iowa Interstate Railroad.  Said parcel containing 
approximately 0.7 acres.  
 
Title thereto is quieted to Romar Investments, LLC. 
 

B. The South Half of that portion of the vacated right of way running East and West legally 
described as the 66’ wide street right-of-way of West Fourth Street described as 
follows: Beginning at the west right-of-way line of Laurel Street extended, thence west 
to the east property line of the Iowa Interstate Railroad.  Said parcel containing 
approximately 0.7 acres; EXCEPT that portion of the South Half that is adjacent to and 
North of Block 93 of the Original Town. 



2 
 

 
Title thereto is quieted to Kevin K. Archibald and Bonnie L. Archibald, as joint 
tenants with full rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common. 
 

C. The South Half of that portion of the vacated right of way running East and West legally 
described as the 66’ wide street right-of-way of West Fourth Street described as 
follows: Beginning at the west right-of-way line of Laurel Street extended, thence west 
to the east property line of the Iowa Interstate Railroad.  Said parcel containing 
approximately 0.7 acres, which is adjacent to and North of Block 93 of the Original 
Town. 
 
Title thereto is quieted to Kevin L. Denison. 

 
SECTION 3.  REPEALER.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions 
of this ordinance are hereby repealed.   
 
SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall 
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional.   
 
SECTION 5.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law. 
 
Passed by the Council the __ day of ____, 2024 and approved this __ day of ______, 2024. 
 
         
 
        ______________________________ 
        Grace Garrett, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
________________________________ 
Rich Tupper, City Clerk 
 
 



 
12 

 
 
 
 



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1190-1

Customer

Name Date 7/15/2024
Address

City Atlantic  IA 50022  

TOTAL

 through June 30, 2024

Salaries & Benefits  113.62$              

Grant Expense/Direct Charge 6.29$                  

Mileage/Direct Charge -$                    

Postage/Direct Charge  -$                    

Printing/Direct Charge 0.34$                  

Overhead/Indirect Charge 9.75$                  

 

 

SubTotal  130.00$              

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  130.00$              

 
 
 

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Atlantic
City Hall

23 E 4th St

Description

Atlantic
CDBG Water System

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Dani Briggs,  712-243-4196.

Due upon receipt

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1190-2

Customer

Name Date 8/26/2024
Address

City Atlantic  IA 50022  

TOTAL

July 2024

Salaries & Benefits  498.46$              

Grant Expense/Direct Charge 101.37$              

Mileage/Direct Charge -$                    

Postage/Direct Charge  -$                    

Printing/Direct Charge -$                    

Overhead/Indirect Charge 40.17$                

 

 

SubTotal  640.00$              

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  640.00$              

 
 
 

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Atlantic
City Hall

23 E 4th St

Description

Atlantic
CDBG Water System

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Dani Briggs,  712-243-4196.

Due upon receipt

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



 
14 

 
 
 
 





Water Pollution Control Dept. 
 

STATS      September 12, 2024 
Wastewater Aug-24 Jul-24 Jun-24 2024  AVG Aug-23

INF FLOW TOTAL Million Gallons 20.88 28.27 28.97 23.77 21.32
EFF FLOW TOTAL Million Gallons 6.00 15.46 19.25 11.08 3.66
ELITE OCTANE TOTAL FLOW Million Gallons 15.07 14.04 13.53 16.02 0.81
INF FLOW AVG MGD 0.67 0.91 0.97 0.78 0.69
INF FLOW MAX MGD 0.82 1.67 1.64 1.27 0.98
INF FLOW MIN MGD 0.57 0.68 0.40 0.40 0.54
EFF FLOW AVG MGD 0.19 0.50 0.64 0.36 0.12
EFF FLOW MAX MGD 0.49 1.42 1.36 1.42 0.31
EFF FLOW MIN MGD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INF BOD5 AVG mg/L 203 210 183 226 199
EFF CBOD5 AVG mg/L 1.88 2.27 4.29 3.54 3.10
INF TOTAL NITROGEN AVG mg/L 31.6 28.0 24.1 31.6 32.0
EFF TOTAL NITROGEN AVG mg/L 2.3 2.8 2.7 2.4 2.6
EFF TSS AVG mg/L 2.7 3.0 13.4 10.1 3.8
EFF NH3N AVG mg/L 0.0 0.4 0.6 0.3 0.0
INF PHOSPHORUS AVG mg/L 4.2 3.7 3.1 4.0 4.6
EFF PHOSPHORUS AVG mg/L 1.27 1.81 1.46 0.91 2.56
MLSS  COMBINED AVG mg/L 6,664 6,584 6,325 6,283 6,283
30 MIN COMBINED AVG ml/l 426.3 451.6 519.4 340.8 395.3
SBR Blower Hours Ttl Hrs 0.0 440.1 392.5 322.8 411.2

 

Wastewater Operation & Maintenance 
 

Camblin Mechanical came back, and treated heat pumps 1&2 and they are 
working fine.   

The lining project by Atlantic Carriers only took one looong day.   They completed 
it after midnight and through the storm.   The Public Works dept came in later 
and leveled out a small area that was left due to the wet condition at that time.    

Councilperson Shawn Sarsfield Ward came out for a tour.  The staff was out on 
the collection system, but we were able to go through the plant.  The city has a 
very good facility and we are always happy to walk people through it.  
 
Staff got through a large number of lines and will be back at it later after hauling.   
 
We are in the fields hauling solids and will be working with the farmer on a new 
plan.   
 



 Took in 335,738.8 gallons of leachate which represents additional income of 
nearly $20,000.  By us being able to accept this it saves the county/ county tax 
payers a bunch over having to haul to Corning.   
 

0.000

0.500

1.000

1.500

2.000

2.500

3.000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec AVG

M
i
l
l
i
o
n

G
a
l
l
o
n
s

Monthly Influent Flow  

INF FLOW MAX INF FLOW AVG Previous Yeat INF Flow AVG

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

e
ff

lu
e

n
t 

to
ta

l-
p

h
o

sp
h

o
ru

s 
(m

g
/L

)

Effluent total-Phosphorus (mg/L)
Atlantic, Iowa

2014-2024

9 yr AVG '14-22 max '14-22 min 2022 Eff P  23 Eff P 2024 Effluent Phosphoru

 


	Agenda 09-16-2024.pdf
	Agenda Notes 09-16-2024.pdf
	Minutes to No 14 DONE.pdf
	Minutes & Misc DONE.pdf
	Minutes & Misc.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL MINUTES SEPTEMBER 4 2024.pdf
	Alcohol License 9-16.pdf
	Bills.pdf
	Bills 9-16.pdf

	No 6 DONE.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 6.pdf
	Church Event 9-16.pdf

	No 8 DONE.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 8.pdf
	Resolution #50-24 Appointing Laura as City Clerk.pdf

	No 9 DONE.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 9.pdf
	Ordinance 1045 Vacating Stamp ROW Abridged.pdf

	No 12 DONE.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 12.pdf
	SWIPCO Admin 1 (002).pdf
	SWIPCO Admin 2.pdf

	No 14 DONE .pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 14.pdf
	no_reply@cityofatlantic.com_20240915_165716.pdf
	Council Report 091224.pdf



